
Department o f  General Services 600 North Sh Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219-3691 Division of Consolidated Laboratory Services 

June 19,2007 
(804) 648-4480 

FAX (804) 371-7973 

Mr. Steven R. Courtemanche 
Licensing Assistance Team 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

5% 3 
Dear Mr. Courtemanche: ( p o t  

We are requesting amendments to our Nuclear Materials License #45-09347-01. The 
following items refer to the License, Amendment No. 22. 

Item 11 Omit reference to Eileen Q. Sanders. 

Item 12 Omit reference to Eileen Q. Sanders and replace with Peixue Ma, Ph. D. Dr. 
Ma now serves as Radiation Safety Officer. Please refer to our letters dated 
8/31/05 and 10/14/05 for details of his education and experience. 

Thank you for your attention to this request. Please contact Dr. Peixue Ma at 804-648- 
4480, ext 203 or Peixue.Ma@dgs.virginia.gov with any questions. 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

6./iejYz--.;7 , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

p5---c:F3p 7479 
d T h k r w % t o  administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

0 Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

J&27*0 
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(See) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


